From: Mann, Ryan

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; David Purdy

Cc: Patty Garcia

Subject: RE: Work Plan for Additional Soil Assessment - Former State K Tank Battery No. 3, Vacuum Oil Field, Lea County,
New Mexico (NMOCD IRP No. 09-7-2239)

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:27:25 AM

Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

NMSLO approves of the additional delineation. No further stipulations or concerns.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 12:39 PM

To: David Purdy <dave.purdy@cardno.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Patty Garcia <patty.garcia@cardno.com>

Subject: RE: Work Plan for Additional Soil Assessment - Former State K Tank Battery No. 3, Vacuum
QOil Field, Lea County, New Mexico (NMOCD IRP No. 09-7-2239)

Mr. Purdy:

- Al documents that you have prewously sent to NMOCD has been uploaded to 1RP-2239.

- Although no longer functional, there is a playa lake, which is a surface waterbody of New
Mexico, approximately 500 ft. NE of the release location.

Thank you for your patience. NMOCD approves of the proposed additional release characterization
for 1RP-2239. Please provide either on the soil bore logs or tabulated separately, the GPS
coordinates of the soil bore locations.

Approval from NMSLO required. NMSLO may have additional concerns or stipulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
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http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderCriteria.aspx

Qlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: David Purdy <dave.purdy@cardno.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Patty Garcia <patty.garcia@cardno.com>

Subject: Work Plan for Additional Soil Assessment - Former State K Tank Battery No. 3, Vacuum Qil
Field, Lea County, New Mexico (NMOCD IRP No. 09-7-2239)

Importance: High

Ms. Yu:

Attached for your review, please find Cardno’s Work Plan for Additional Soil Assessment prepared
for Former State K Tank Battery No. 3, located at Vacuum Oil Field, Lea County, New Mexico
(NMOCD IRP No. 09-7-2239).

Document Title
01361304.W01 Work Plan for Additional Soil Assessment.

Project Name
Former State K Tank Battery No.3

Project Identifiers
NMOCD IRP No. 09-7-2239

Regional Board Staff Name
Ms. Olivia Yu

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this work plan, or if | need to electronically
submit or upload it to another email/website.

Thank you.

Dave Purdy
SR. PROJECT MANAGER
CARDNO

(Jj Cardno

Shaping the Future

We’ve moved! Please note our new address below.
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Direct +1 949 457 8941 Mobile +1 949 355 4470 Fax +1 949 457 8956
Address 20505 Crescent Bay, Lake Forest, CA 92630

Email dave.purdy@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com

CONNECT WITH CARDNO m n n E

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All
electronically supplied data must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno
warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please email the sender by replying to this message and
immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and
may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno.
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